
 
 

 

 
Meeting of:   

 
Heywood Township Committee 

Date: Monday, 15th June, 2020 
Time: 6.00 pm. 
Venue: Zoom 

 
This agenda gives notice of items to be considered in private as required by 
Regulations 5 (4) and (5) of The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) 
(Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012. 

Item 
No. 

AGENDA Page No 

1   Apologies   

 To receive any apologies for absence.  

2   Declarations of Interest   

 Members are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary, personal 

or personal and prejudicial interests they may have and the nature of 

those interests relating to items on this agenda and/or indicate if S106 

of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.    

 

3   Urgent Items of Business   

 To determine whether there are any additional items of business 

which, by reason of special circumstances, the Chair decides should 

be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency. 

 

4   Items for Exclusion of Public and Press   

 To determine any items on the agenda, if any, where the public are to 

be excluded from the meeting. 

 

5   Minutes  3 - 9 

 To consider the minutes of the meeting of the Heywood Township Committee 

held on 10 March 2020. 

 

 

Public Document Pack



6   Heywood Township Delegation Arrangements and Appointments  10 - 13 

 To consider the attached report of the Director of Resources.  

7   Heywood Township Funds Review  14 - 27 

 To consider the attached report of the Director of Neighbourhoods.  

 

Heywood Township Committee Members 
Councillor Jacqui Beswick Councillor Ray Dutton 
Councillor Susan Emmott Councillor Peter Malcolm 
Councillor Alan McCarthy Councillor Liam O'Rourke 
Councillor Linda Robinson Councillor Peter Rush 
Councillor Carol Wardle  
 

For more information about this meeting, please contact  
Alison James – Committee and Constitutional Services 
 
Telephone: 01706 924711 
E-mail: alison.james@rochdale.gov.uk 



HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
Tuesday, 10th March 2020 

 
PRESENT: Councillor Rush (in the Chair); Councillors Beswick, Dutton, 
McCarthy, O’Rourke, Robinson and Wardle.  
 
OFFICERS: S. Hay, A. Storey, I. Trickett, V. White (Neighbourhoods 
Directorate), N. Barton (Economy Directorate) and P. Thompson (Resources 
Directorate) 
 
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: 10 members of the public. 
 

30 APOLOGIES 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Susan Emmott and 
Malcolm. 
 

31 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
There were no declarations of interests. 
 

32 URGENT ITEMS OF BUSINESS 
The Chair permitted consideration of an additional item of business: ‘Civic 
Quarter Improvements’ (minute 43 below), as funds for the projects listed 
therein would not be available if this matter was deferred to the next 
scheduled meeting of the Committee on 15th June 2020. 
 

33 HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE INTEGRATION 
The Chair informed the meeting that this item had been withdrawn from the 
agenda. 
 

34 HEAP BRIDGE DEVELOPMENT 
The Chair informed the meeting that this item had been withdrawn from the 
agenda. 
 

35 OPEN FORUM 
The following matters were raised during the Committee’s Open Forum 
session:-  
 

a) Fencing and Signage 
The Township received questions from Mrs Yates regarding the fencing in the 
town centre area of Heywood, which she noted was in places in a poor state 
of repair and requested that consideration be given to replacing those 
sections most in need of remedial work. Mrs Yates also asked if signage could 
be erected at strategic entrances to the town highlighting the fat that Heywood 
was in fact an ‘In Bloom – Gold Award’ recipient. 
 
 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 5



Resolved: 
That the Township Officer be requested to secure quotes for the 
improvements to the town’s fencing and signage as outlined, above, by Mrs 
Yates.  
 

b) Crime and Disorder in Heywood town centre 
Councillor O’Rourke referred to a recent spike in incidents of crime and 
disorderly behaviour in Heywood’s town centre noting that there had in this 
time bee a reduced police presence. Members of the Township sought a 
meeting with representatives of the police to discuss this matter and hat 
officers from greater Manchester Police be invited to the next scheduled 
meeting of Heywood township Committee. 
 
Resolved: 
That the Township Manager be requested to arrange for members of 
Heywood Township Committee to meet with local police officers and to 
facilitate the attendance of representatives of Greater Manchester Police to 
the next scheduled meeting of Heywood Township Committee to discuss the 
levels of crime and disorder in Heywood town centre and across the 
Township.  
 

36 MINUTES 
Resolved: 
That the Minutes of the meeting of Heywood Township Committee held 19th 
November 2019 be approved and signed by the Chair as a correct record. 
 

37 OBJECTIONS TO TRAFFIC ORDER - BURY AND ROCHDALE OLD ROAD, 
ROCHDALE 
The Committee considered a report of the Director of Neighbourhoods which 
detailed proposals to introduce some ‘No Waiting At Any Time and Loading 
Restrictions’ on sections of Bury and Rochdale Old Road (B6222), which had 
been advertised and as a consequence one formal objection was received. 
The objector to the proposals was in attendance at the meeting and was 
permitted to address the Committee to amplify his objections. 
 
The Committee’s report explained the background to the proposal and 
commented upon the points made by the objector to assist Members in 
coming to a decision regarding the proposed Order. 
 
The Committee was advised that unusually the location of the proposed 
restrictions was situated in two wards (Norden and North Heywood) and in 
different townships, and the submitted report was being considered by both of 
Rochdale North Township Delegated Sub-Committee and this Township 
Committee. 
 
The Township Committee was advised that in considering the report, the 
proposed Orders related to  highways of strategic importance and were to be 
processed in accordance with the Council’s constitution Part 3 Section 8.2.2 in 
that the Township Committee had delegated power to confirm the proposals 
and the Order. However, if the Township Committee were not to confirm the 

Page 4



proposals and the Order, the matter must be referred to the Council’s Cabinet 
for determination. 
 
Alternatives considered: 
The measures proposed were believed necessary to alleviate some identified 
parking problems affecting and obstructing traffic flow, pedestrians, and 
junction visibility along Bury and Rochdale Old Road. Scaling down the 
proposals or not implementing them in the opinion of highways officers would 
not address the issues raised. Similarly partial introduction of the scheme on 
just one side of Bury and Rochdale Old Road by introducing only one of the 
two proposed Traffic Regulation Orders, it was felt, would not address the 
identified problem with immediate displacement onto the opposite side of the 
road.  
 
Resolved: 
The Township Committee deliberated the proposed Traffic Regulation Order, 
Borough of Rochdale ((Civil Enforcement of Traffic Contraventions) (Various 
Streets) (Heywood Township) Order 2008) (Amendment) (No.61) Order and 
resolved to refer the matter to the Cabinet for determination as Members did 
not feel able to fully support the proposals detailed in the report as they 
considered the area, covered by the proposed restrictions, was too long and 
that a shorter distance should be considered. 
 
Reasons for the decision: 
Bury and Rochdale Old Road B6222 was one of the Rochdale Borough’s 
Strategic Highways linking Bury and Rochdale town centres and was situated 
to the north of the parallel A58 route which passed through Heywood town 
centre. It was served by frequent bus services (7 buses per hour in each 
direction) and used by traffic to and from Fairfield General Hospital situated to 
the west in Bury Council’s area. Bury and Rochdale Old Road was not on the 
Key Route Network. It formed the boundary between Norden Ward (Rochdale 
North Township) and North Heywood Ward (Heywood Township). 
 
Indiscriminate parking was causing difficulties for traffic in the vicinity of its 
junction with Elbut Lane. Service requests from members of the public had 
described difficulties to the west of Elbut Lane where traffic (including 
emergency ambulances) is being obstructed by parked vehicles preventing 
safe passage past a centrally placed pedestrian refuge island. 
Eligible for Call-in: No 
 

38 SECTION 106 - HEYWOOD PLAY PROVISION 
The Township Committee considered a report of the Director of Economy that 
sought approval for the allocation of funds currently held from Section 106 
Open Space contributions in the Council’s West Heywood, North Heywood 
and Hopwood Hall Wards, to contribute to improvements to play facilities 
across Heywood Township. 
 
Alternatives considered: 
The Council was required to spend Section 106 contributions in accordance 
with legal agreements and local and national planning policy. Not bringing 

Page 5



forward projects to spend Section 106 contributions in accordance with these 
agreements and policies risked the loss of investment in local facilities, and 
the refunding of monies held from Section 106 contributions where there was 
a time limited period for spend. 
 
Proposals that were put forward in the report had been the subject of 
consultation with the Members of the three Wards in Heywood Township and 
as such reflected their priorities. The use of resources had been considered to 
maximise the funding available. 
 
Resolved: 

1. Heywood Township Committee approves the allocation of £110,788.87, 
from Section 106 Open Space contributions, to improvements to 
toddler and junior play facilities at Darnhill Play Area. 

2. Heywood Township Committee approves the allocation of £61,610, 
from Section 106 Open Space contributions, to improvements to play 
facilities at Queen’s Park Play Area. 

3. Heywood Township Committee approves the allocation of £37,977, 
from Section 106 Open Space contributions, to improvements to the 
Skate Park at Hopwood Park Skate Park. 

 
Reasons for the Decision: 
Heywood Township Committee had previously requested that all Section 106 
Open Space funded schemes be approved by the Members, by way of a 
report to an appropriate committee. A similar process of reporting exists in all 
other Townships. 
 
Various costed schemes had been prepared by the Council’s Environmental 
Management Service and were supported by appropriate Ward Councillors. 
These schemes were within the parameters of the Section 106 agreements 
and the Council’s ‘Provision of Recreational Open Space in New Housing’ 
Supplementary Planning Document. 
Eligible for Call-in: Yes 
 

39 TOWNSHIPS PLAN 2020-2022 
The Township Committee considered a report of the Director of 
Neighbourhoods which outlined the Townships Plan for 2020-2022. The 
Township Plan was concurrent to the Council’s Corporate Plan 2019-2022 
which had been recently agreed.  The process included carrying out a review 
of the Council’s values and behaviours which had been redefined as being: 
“Proud, Passionate, Pioneering and Open”. 
 
In line with the new Corporate Plan, the Townships Plan 2020–2022 had been 
developed around the following priorities: “Prosperous People and Places”. 
Township Committee Chairs and Vice Chairs had worked with the Portfolio 
Holder for Neighbourhoods, Community and Culture to produce the new 
Township Plans. 
 
Alternatives considered: 
No alternatives to having the Plan were put forward. 

Page 6



 
Resolved: 

1. That the detail included in the Townships Plan 2020-2022 appended to 
the report be noted: 

2. It be noted that the plan has been developed in consultation with the 
Portfolio Holder, Township Chairs and Vice Chairs in line with priorities 
identified in the Council’s Corporate Plan 2019-2022; 

3. That the Plan be approved to allow the Townships to focus on local 
priorities in line with the Council’s key priorities – Prosperous People 
and Places. 

 
Reasons for the decision: 
The Townships Plan identifies priorities determined by each Township’s 
Councillors as a focus for action over the next two years. This plan gathers 
aspirations and ideas together as a focus for decision makers, Council 
Services, partner agencies and the voluntary and community sector active in 
the Rochdale Borough. The Townships Plan identifies priorities determined by 
each Township’s Councillors as a focus for action over the next two years. 
This plan gathers aspirations and ideas together as a focus for decision 
makers, Council Services, partner agencies and the voluntary and community 
sector active in the Rochdale Borough. 
 
The previous Township Plan was due to expire and the updated Plan that was 
presented to Members, included objectives which had been identified to meet 
the priorities identified by each of the five Townships. It would also guide and 
direct and detail the use of devolved budgets, including Township Revenue 
Funds, for the financial years 2019/20, 2020/21 and 2021/22. 
 
The Townships Plan formed part of the Council’s policy framework. The Plan 
was a live document that would evolve and change to meet new opportunities 
and initiatives, and could be updated to reflect changes moving forward. 
Eligible for Call-in: No 
 

40 CIVIC QUARTER IMPROVEMENTS 
The Township Manager submitted an urgent request to allocate £13,940 from 
Heywood Township Capital Fund to further improve the Heywood Civic 
Quarter, following improved lighting and the installation of the History of 
Heywood Book, for the benefit of residents and to also recognise, 
commemorate and celebrate the 75th Anniversary of Victory in Europe and 
Japan that marked the end of World War 2 and which would be in keeping 
with the neighbouring Heywood Memorial Gardens. 
 
The proposal was to provide benches, planters and display boards which 
would enhance and improve this particular area within Heywood Town Centre, 
providing residents with a place to relax and contemplate. 
 
Resolved: 
That £13,940 be allocated from the Heywood Township Capital Fund to 
further improvements to the Heywood Civic Quarter.   
Eligible for Call-in: Yes.  

Page 7



 
41 2020 - 2022 HIGHWAYS CAPITAL PROGRAMME 

The Township Committee considered a report of the Director of 
Neighbourhoods which sought approval of indicative highways work 
programmes which were proposed to take place during the 2020/2021 and 
2021/2022 financial years.  
 
The programmes included the following –  

 two year local transport plan (LTP) funded capital programme; 

 two year bridges and structures capital maintenance programme; 
 
The Committee discussed the report in detail requesting that Members be 
kept updated, at regular intervals, of highways related activities on a regular 
basis.  
 
Alternatives considered: 
No alternatives were considered. The programme had been developed 
according to Department for Transport (DfT) guidance and in line with 
programmes undertaken by other Greater Manchester Authorities.   
 
Resolved: 
That consideration of the Highways Programme 2020-2022 be delegated to 
the Chair and Vice Chair of the Township Committee to determine in 
consultation with Members from the Township’s three Wards and also with the 
Council’s Head of Highways. 

  
Reasons for the recommendation: 
The selected schemes have been put together based on the principles of 
asset management which use network condition data, engineer inspections, 
life cycle planning and cost efficiency to produce the most efficient highway 
improvement over the course of the programmes.  
 
Using Asset management techniques for scheme selection ensured that they 
were in line with recommendations from the DfT which enables the full funding 
allocation from the DfT incentive fund scheme. Authorities that are deemed 
not to be carrying out efficient highway improvements can have funding 
reduced and in the case of Rochdale, the maximum reduction would be 
£410,000. 
Eligible for Call-in: Yes 
 

42 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 
Resolved: 
That the Press and Public be excluded from the meeting during consideration 
of the following item of business, in accordance with the provisions of Section 
100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 
 
Reason for the Decision: 
Should the press and public remain during debate on this item there may be a 
disclosure of information that is deemed to be exempt under Parts 1 and 4 of 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. 

Page 8



 
43 HIGHWAYS PROGRAMME 

The Committee considered a report of the Director of Neighbourhoods, which 
detailed a proposed highways programme for the Township in 2020/21 and 
2021/22.  
 
Resolved: 
That the report be noted.  
Eligible for Call-in: No 
 

Page 9



 

Report to Heywood Township Committee 
 

 

Date of Meeting 15th June 2020 
Portfolio Councillor Daalat Ali 

(Cabinet Member for 
Resources) 

Report Author  
Public/Private Document Public 

 

 

Heywood Township Delegation Arrangements and Appointments 
2020/21 

 

 

Executive Summary 

 
1. At the start of each municipal year, the Township Committee is required to 

confirm its delegated decision making arrangements for the year and to make 
appointments to Township Sub-Committees, (including the Chair and Vice 
Chair) and other bodies as detailed in Appendix 2 to the report. 

 

Recommendation 

 
2. 
 
 
2.1 
 

 
That the Heywood Township Delegated Sub-Committee be retained on the 
terms of reference as set out in Appendix 1 of the report; 
 
That appointments made to the Township Committee, Township Sub-
Committee and other bodies be retained as in the previous Municipal Year 
2019/20, as detailed in Appendix 2. 

  

Reason for Recommendation 

 
3. The Council has established and appoints Township Committees that may 

exercise both executive and non-executive powers as set out in the 
Responsibility for Council Functions in Part 3 of the Constitution.  
 
The Sub-Committee exercises either delegated powers or acts on any matter 
detailed in the Committee’s Terms of Reference on which it is essential to take 
a decision.  
 
The proper appointment of Sub-Committees is required to permit the 
undertaking of delegated functions in accordance with statutory and 
procedural requirements, and appointments to Working Groups and Other 
Bodies are required to enable the Township Committee to undertake and to 
respond to the full range of issues relevant to the Township. 
 

Page 10

Agenda Item 6



The Committee has delegated powers to make appointments to a number of 
other bodies as detailed in Appendix 2. 

 

Key Points for Consideration 

 
4. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.1 

The Heywood Township Delegated Sub-Committee currently exercises 
formal powers as detailed at Appendix 1, as a Sub-Committee for dealing with 
’urgent’ issues on behalf of the Township Committee and for making grant 
approvals and decisions on devolved budgets and Township Funds. 
 
Alternatives Considered 
 
The Committee could choose not to appoint to sub-committees and undertake 
all delegated functions themselves, but this may have a detrimental impact on 
the ability to progress Township priorities or deal with urgent items of 
business.  
 
The Committee could choose to adopt alternative Sub-Committee 
arrangements. 

 

Costs and Budget Summary 

 
5. There are no direct financial implications to this report. 

Risk and Policy Implications 

 
6. The Committee is being asked to confirm its delegation arrangements to 

ensure that decisions are made in accordance with relevant and statutory 
procedural requirements.  Not to appoint to the Sub-Committee and the 
working groups might limit member involvement in key initiatives for the 
Township. 
 

Consultation 

 
7. Not required. 

Background Papers Place of Inspection 

 

8. There are no background papers 
to this report. 

 

 

For Further Information Contact: Michael Garraway 
Committees & Constitutional Services 
Manager 
01706 924718  

 

 

 

Page 11



Appendix 1 

Heywood Township Delegated Sub-Committee – Terms of Reference 2020/21 

 

1. To deal with any urgent matters, on behalf of the Township Committee as 

detailed within Part 3, Paragraphs 8.1 and 8.2 of the Councils Constitution; 

2. To monitor budgets delegated to the Township level (including Township 
Funds), to ensure that all requirements and restrictions placed on any devolved 
funding are met or are capable of being met before any decisions are made; 

 
3. To consider and determine all applications/ proposals to the Township Funds, 

ensuring that all requirements and restrictions placed on any devolved funding 
are met, or capable of being met, before any decisions are made. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 12



Appendix 2 

Heywood Township Appointments 2020/21 

 

a) Heywood Township Delegated Sub-Committee 

In 2019/20 All Township Committee Members were appointed to the Heywood 

Township Delegated Sub-Committee with Councillors Rush and Dutton being 

appointed as Chair and Vice Chair respectively. 

 b) East Lancashire Railway Trust 

The Township Committee is requested to appoint two individuals to serve on 

the Trust. In 2019/20, Councillor Dutton and Mr B Davies were appointed to the 

Trust. 

c)  Heywood Magic Board 

The Township Committee is requested to appoint Members to serve on the 

Board. In 2019/20 Councillors Dutton, Susan Emmott, Malcom and Rush were 

appointed to the Board. 

d)  Township Older Persons Champion 

The Township Committee appoint one Member to serve in the above role.  In 

2019/20 Councillor Robinson was appointed as the Township Older Persons 

Champion. 

e) Township Highways Champion 

The Township Committee appoint one Member to serve in the above role. In 

2019/20 Councillor Rush was appointed as the Township Highways Champion. 

f) Heywood Township Planning Panels  

The Township Committee appoint Members to serve on the Planning Panel.  

Members should preferably not be on the Planning & Licensing Committee.   

 

 

Page 13



Agenda Item  

 

Report to Heywood Township Committee 

 

 

Date of Meeting 15 June 2020 
Portfolio Neighbourhoods, 

Community & Culture 
Report Author Sharron Worrall 
Public/Private Document Public Document 

 
 

Heywood Township Funds Review 
 

 

1. Executive Summary 

 
1.1 This report reviews the revenue and capital expenditure during 2019/20 and 

provides options for the allocation of funds in 2020/21. 
  
1.2 Members are asked to approve Heywood Township Funds allocation to 

funding streams, terms and conditions, and agree delegation arrangements 
concerning funding decisions. 

 

2. Recommendation 

 
2.1 Members note the expenditure, commitments and balances for Heywood 

Township revenue and capital funds at financial year end 2019/20 (Appendix 
1 and 2). 

  
2.2 Members note the findings of the review of Township Funds 2019/20 

(Appendix 3). 
  
2.3 Members approve the allocation of Heywood Township Funds to funding 

streams in 2020/21 (Appendix 4). 
  
2.4 Members approve the terms and conditions for Heywood Township revenue 

and capital funds for 2020/21 (Appendix 5). 
  
2.5 Members agree to the delegation arrangements for Heywood Township 

Funds 2020/21 as detailed at 4.6 of this report. 
 

3. Reason for Recommendation 

 
3.1 Management of the Heywood Township Fund is delegated to the Heywood 

Township Delegated Sub Committee. 

  

3.2 Heywood Township Funds are allocated to projects that benefit the 
Township’s community and environment, and realise the Township priorities. 

  

3.3 To enable committee to monitor and review the use of the Heywood 
Township Funds to ensure continued efficient and effective use of the funds. 

Page 14

Agenda Item 7



 

4. Key Points for Consideration 

 
4.1 Members note expenditure, commitments and balances for Heywood 

Township revenue and capital funds 2019/20 (Appendix 1 and 2).  The final 
outturn for financial year 2019/20 as agreed with Accountancy will be 
reported to the next scheduled funding committee. 

  
4.2 A review of Heywood Township revenue and capital funds has been 

undertaken (Appendix 3).  Findings have influenced funding streams 
suggestions, the terms and conditions of the funds and the administration 
procedures for grant applications for 2020/21. 

  
4.3 Evaluation of projects provides useful information to the Township relating to 

identifying the effectiveness of the application process and management of 
grants; whether projects deliver value for money; applicants achieve their 
objectives and evidence their successes, and ensure that the completed 
projects funded complied with the terms and conditions of the Heywood 
Township Fund.  Grants awarded and projects funded have made a 
difference to the local community with improvements to local facilities, 
increased social interaction and delivery of solutions to address local needs.  
All successful applicants are informed that it is a condition of the grant that 
they complete a project evaluation form. 

  

4.4 Township Officers have analysed the findings from the review of Township 
Funds 2019/20 and recommend that Members approve the allocation of 
Township Funds to funding streams in 2020/21 (Appendix 4). 

  

4.5 Terms and conditions for Heywood Township revenue and capital funds 
have been updated.  Members are asked to approve the terms and 
conditions for 2019/20 (Appendix 5). 

  

4.6 Members are asked to agree the delegation arrangements for Heywood 
Township Funds 2020/21 as follows: 
 
a) Townships & Communities Manager, in consultation with the Chair and 

Vice Chair of Heywood Township Committee, may make decisions on 
the allocation of funds to all projects for £5,000 and under. 

b) Heywood Township Officers will refer projects over £5,000 to the next 

Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee for decision. 

c) Township Officers will refer projects to be funded from Ward Funds to 
Ward Councillors to seek their support.  Decisions on Ward Funds are 
delegated to the Townships & Communities Manager in consultation 
with the Ward Councillors with the decision based on majority 
agreement.  Any disputes concerning allocation of Ward Funds will be 
referred to the next Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee for 
decision. 

d) Delegated decisions will be reported for information to each Heywood 

Township Delegated Sub Committee to ensure all Members are aware 

of projects that have been approved. 

  

Page 15



4.7 Alternatives Considered 

  

 In considering the report, Members will decide whether or not to approve the 
allocation of funds to funding streams and adopt the terms and conditions. 

 

5. Costs and Budget Summary 

 
5.1 Heywood Township revenue and capital budget summaries that detail 

expenditure, commitments and balances for financial year 2019/20 in 
Appendix 1 and 2.  Recommendations for allocation of Heywood Township 
Funds to funding streams for financial year 2020/21 in Appendix 4. 

  

5.2 Committee will receive regular reports to enable Members to monitor the use 
of the Heywood Township Funds to ensure best use of available resources. 

  

5.3 Township funds are monitored on a monthly basis and financial monitoring 
reports will be presented to future committees. 

 

6. Risk and Policy Implications 

 
6.1 No specific risk issues for Members to consider arising from this report. 
  
6.2 The Townships Plan forms part of the Council’s policy framework.  The plan 

will be updated to reflect how funds are allocated across the Townships in 
line with the identified priorities. 

  
6.3 The purpose of the Township Funds is to enable Township Committees to 

meet their respective Township priorities and to deliver actions to meet 
those priorities. 

 

7. Consultation 

 
7.1 Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee receives regular monitoring 

reports about the use of the funds.  All proposals will to be consulted on as 
appropriate with Members, residents and other stakeholders. 

 

Background Papers Place of Inspection 

 

None N/A 

 

For Further Information Contact: Sharron Worrall 
sharron.worrall@rochdale.gov.uk 
01706 924802 

 

Page 16



APPENDIX 1

OVERALL SUMMARY - REVENUE 2019/20           £  % Actual 
Spend 

 % Actual + 
Committed 

Budget b/f 2018/19 26,748         73.03% 84.21%
Base Budget 2019/20 58,000         
Income/Adjustments 2019/20 - 
Budget Available 2019/20 84,748         
Budgets transferred to services/Actuals 61,888         
Commitments 9,481           
Total Actual + Commitments 71,369         
Budget Remaining 2019/20 13,379         

Forecast Outturn 84,748         
Potential under/(over)spend 2019/20 - 

Fund
 Balance b/f 

2018/19
£ 

 Base 
Budget 
2019/20

£ 

 Income/
Adjustments

2019/20 

 Revised 
Budget 
2019/20 

 Actuals to 
Period
         £ 

 Committed 
to Period

     £ 

 Virements 
within 

Township 
Funds 

£ 

 Virements to 
Services 

£ 

 Total to 
Period 

£ 

 Budget 
remaining 

2019/20 
£ 

Projects Fund 10,255         42,000         - 52,255         40,230          4,018             - 5,686             49,934    2,321          
Events Fund 480              8,000           - 8,480           7,155            615 - - 7,770      710              
North Ward Fund 5,789           3,000           - 8,789           1,574            2,217             - - 3,791      4,998          
West Ward Fund 2,741           3,000           - 5,741           2,055            65 - - 2,120      3,621          
Hopwood Hall Ward 7,483           2,000           - 9,483           335 2,565             - 4,854             7,754      1,729          
Total 26,748         58,000         - 84,748         51,348          9,481             - 10,540           71,369    13,379        

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS REPORT 2019/20

P
age 17



APPENDIX 2

OVERALL SUMMARY - CAPITAL 2019/20           £  % Actual 
Spend 

 % Actual + 
Committed 

Budget b/f (2018/19) 21,437         21.48% 100.00%
Base Budget 2019/20 53,600         
Income/Adjustments 2019/20 -                   
Budget Available 2019/20 75,037         
Budgets transferred to services/Actuals 16,116         
Commitments 58,921         
Total Actual + Commitments 75,037         
Budget Remaining 2019/20 0                  

Forecast Outturn 75,037         
Potential under/(over)spend 2019/20 -                   

Project
 Balance b/f 

2018/19
£ 

 Base 
Budget 
2019/20

£ 

 Income/
Adjustments

2019/20
£ 

 Revised 
Budget 
2019/20

£ 

 Actuals/
Virement to 

Period
         £ 

 Committed 
to Period 

£ 

 Total to 
Period

      £ 

 Budget 
Remaining

2019/20
£ 

HTC/06/17 Berwick Close grass verges 
replacement (withdrawn - funds reimbursed) -                   -                       -                   (25,500)        -                     (25,500)         -                  

HTC/07/16 Starkey Street Junction Improvements 15,000         29,981         -                       44,981         -                   44,981           44,981          -                  
HTC/01/19 Balmoral Drive Pedestrian Guardrail 6,275           -                       6,275           6,275            -                     6,275            -                  
HTC/02/19 Heywood Memorial Gardens 
commemorative benches 4,778           -                       4,778           4,778            -                     4,778            -                  

HTC/03/19 Waterfold Business Park TRO 4,700           -                       4,700           4,700            -                     4,700            -                  
HTC/06/19 History of Heywood Book 10,546         -                       10,546         10,546          -                     10,546          -                  
HTC/07/19 Wilton Grove & Cobden Court Litter 
Bins 1,100           -                       1,100           1,100            -                     1,100            -                  

HTC/08/19 Argyle Street bollards 1,287           -                       1,287           1,287            -                     1,287            -                  
HTC/09/19 Heywood Civic Quarter Improvements 13,940         -                       13,940         -                   13,940           13,940          -                  
HTC/10/19 Hornby Street/King Street/Hardfield 
Street Prohibition of Waiting Restrictions 4,200           -                       4,200           4,200            -                     4,200            -                  

HTC/11/19 Roch Valley Hay Meadow 
Improvements 6,025           -                       6,025           6,025            -                     6,025            -                  

HTC/12/19 Higher Lomax Lane/Chelmer Grove 
Junction Waiting Restrictions 4,000           -                       4,000           4,000            -                     4,000            -                  

AFH/01/14 Heywood Memorial Gardens 
(Reimburse underspend) -                   -                       -                   (1,295)          -                     (1,295)           -                  

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                   -                     -                    -                  
Unallocated Funds 2019/20 6,437           (33,231)        -                       (26,794)        -                   -                     0                   0                 

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                   -                     -                    -                  
-                   -                   -                       -                   -                   -                     -                    -                  

Total 21,437         53,600         -                       75,037         16,116          58,921           75,037          0                 

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS REPORT 2019/20

P
age 18



1 

APPENDIX 3 
 
HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP YEAR END REVENUE & CAPITAL FUNDS REVIEW 2019/20 
 

REVENUE FUNDS 
Fund Budget Review 
Projects 
Fund 

£42,000 
Base Budget 

2019/20 
 

b/f 2018/19 
£10,255 

The Projects Fund provides a budget to resource larger projects to address issues/demands to benefit the local 
community and environment across Heywood Township. 
 
This fund has been used to deliver and support 22 projects approved in 2019/20.  The variety of projects funded 
included Fit, Feed & Read at Darnhill Library that aimed to improve the physical/mental health and wellbeing of local 
children with the provision of a meal during the summer holidays, fitness sessions and reading activities; installation of 
street signage on L/Cpl Stephen Shaw MC Way and Pte Anthony Palmer VC Parade, Heywood; support young 
talented athletes who represent England in the sport of volleyball and Great Britain on the international fencing circuit; 
installation of five commemorative benches within Heywood Memorial Gardens; Heywood 1940’s Day to be organised 
by Heywood Business Group in partnership with Heywood Township that will provide historical, educational and 
nostalgic entertainment and activities for the community; provision of a Falkland Islands flag flown at a service to 
commemorate the 37th anniversary of the Falklands War, a banner that promoted the commemoration service on 15 
June 2019 and a replacement flag pole counter weight to lower/raise the Union flag on the flag pole located in 
Heywood Memorial Gardens; installation of a pedestrian guardrail at the junction of Lord Street and Heap Brow to 
prevent cycles and motorbikes accessing the pedestrianised section of Lord Street; Link4Life’s functional fitness 
course to improve the health and wellbeing of residents with activities to improve postural stability, strength, flexibility, 
and balance to reduce the risk of falls; Cartwheel Arts’ Art for Wellbeing course in Back O' Th Moss Community 
Centre with creative and relaxing sessions to build skills, two wellbeing check-in days and a taster event to encourage 
a supportive group environment and enhance wellbeing; Happywood Festival throughout August 2019 organised by 
Possibilities consisting of a programme of activities/events in and around the Cherwell Wellbeing Hub to encourage 
friendships, togetherness and community cohesion; repair of Back O' Th Moss Community Centre's roof and soil pipe 
caused by criminal damage and installation of palisade fencing with gate and CCTV system to secure the building and 
deter further criminal activity; Heywood Charities Fete parade and event held in Queen's Park celebrating tradition 
and community heritage with a variety of activities and entertainment; establish a pre-school children's group (birth to 
five years old) and also offer activities for older siblings during school holidays at Back O' Th Moss Community Centre 
with the provision of a variety of toys/equipment and craft supplies; extension of Rochdale Connections Trust’s youth 
mentoring programme to young people aged 11-19 living on the Darnhill Estate and facilitating a youth group that will 
provide a range of positive free time activities and access to sports; investigation into the speed of vehicles using 
Rochdale Road East, Heywood to ascertain whether vehicles using this route are complying with the existing speed 
limit in the area; repair of potholes in the carriageway at the entrance to the Hill Street Car Park, Heywood. 
 
This fund has a committed amount of £4,018 to be carried forward into 2020/21. 
 

Township Officers recommend the Projects Fund receives a base budget of £40,694 in 2020/21 (subject to final outturn agreed with Accountancy). 

P
age 19



2 

 
REVENUE FUNDS 
Fund Budget Review 
Events Fund £8,000 

Base Budget 
2019/20 

 
b/f 2018/19 

£480 
 

The Events Fund has been used to resource the Heywood Christmas Festival 2019 organised by Heywood Business 
Group that provided social and economic benefits for the town with the event attracting shoppers and visitors, the 
Remembrance Sunday parade and service, and banners for the Heywood 75th Anniversary of VE Day 
commemorative service and celebrations. 
 
This fund has a committed amount of £615 at year end to be carried forward into 2020/21. 

Township Officers recommend the Events Fund receives a base budget of £8,000 in 2020/21. 

North 
Heywood 
Ward Fund 

£3,000 
Base Budget 

2019/20 
 

b/f 2018/19 
£5,789 

Each Heywood Township Ward received £3,000 (except Hopwood Hall Ward pro rata £2,000) to allocate to smaller 
projects that would enable activities to take place to respond to local issues/demands for the benefit of the local 
community and environment.  This fund has been useful in providing a budget for dealing with issues supported by 
Ward Councillors that necessitated a quick response. 
 
These funds were used to support a variety of projects during 2019/20: 
 
North Heywood Ward Fund financed a contribution towards the Art for Wellbeing course delivered by Cartwheels Arts 
at Back O' Th Moss Community Centre consisting of 8 sessions, 2 wellbeing check-in days and a taster event to build 
creative skills, encourage a supportive group environment and enhance wellbeing; installation of a Manchester type 
bollard on Rochdale Lane, Heywood to deter vehicular access to the footway area; support for the Back O’ Th Moss 
Parent and Toddler Group with the provision of toys/equipment and craft supplies; a clean-up on John Street; 
reinstatement of a bollard on Bedford Street damaged by a delivery vehicle; contribution towards the road closures 
and traffic management for the St George's Day Parade. 
Committed funds of £2,217 at year end to be carried forward into 2020/21. 
 
West Heywood Ward Fund financed the removal of a large Ash tree from the rear of Edgworth Close and the pruning 
of five Cherry trees at the side of Mills Street, Heywood to clear access to properties and pavements; installation of an 
alley gate at Atholl Drive, Heywood; contribution towards the road closures and traffic management for the St 
George's Day Parade. 
Committed funds of £66 at year end to be carried forward into 2020/21 
 
Hopwood Hall Ward Fund financed the installation of grit bins on Rydal Grove, Newhouse Road/Salisbury Avenue 
and Shaftesbury Drive; provision of two signs in Hopwood Park to welcome visitors to this green space; contribution 
towards the road closures and traffic management for the St George's Day Parade. 
Committed funds of £2,565 at year end to be carried forward into 2020/21. 
 

West 
Heywood 
Ward Fund 

£3,000 
Base Budget 

2019/20 
 

b/f 2018/19 
£2,741 

Hopwood 
Hall Ward 
Fund 

£2,000 
Base Budget 

2019/20 
 

b/f 2018/19 
£7,483 

Township Officers recommend the Ward Funds receives a base budget of £8,000 pro-rata in 2020/21. 

P
age 20



3 

 

CAPITAL FUNDS 
Fund Budget Review 
Capital Fund £53,600 

Base Budget 
 

b/f 2018/19 
£21,437 

The Capital Fund has been used to deliver projects that benefit the Township’s community and environment, and 
realise the Township priorities in 2019/20.  Projects were submitted from Councillors, Council Officers and the 
community. 
 
The Capital Fund has been used to finance 11 projects in 2019/20.  The variety of projects funded included an 
additional contribution towards the Starkey Street, Bamford Road and West Starkey Street junction improvements; 
installation of a pedestrian guardrail at the entrance to St Margaret’s C of E Primary School, Heywood  to improve the 
safety of pedestrians exiting the school grounds; provision of five commemorative benches (themed to honour those 
who served their country) in Heywood Memorial Gardens to replace existing outdoor seating in this place of reflection 
for the local community; introduction of parking restrictions along Waterfold Lane leading onto the industrial estate as 
indiscriminate parking is hindering the flow of two way traffic on the approach to the major junction of the A58 and 
M66; History of Heywood Book Project to celebrate 750 years of Heywood; installation of litter bins on Wilton Grove 
and Cobden Court; prohibition of waiting restrictions at the junction of Hornby Street and King Street, Heywood on the 
east side up to the existing School Keep Clear restrictions and also restrictions on Hardfield Street, Heywood as 
parking on roads close to Harwood Park Primary School during school times is affecting visibility at junctions, traffic 
flows and access to private off street parking areas; installation of ten Manchester type bollards on Argyle Street, 
Heywood to protect adjacent properties from vehicular damage; improvements to the habitat of Roch Valley Hay 
Meadow located adjacent to Heywood Cemetery involving the laying of traditional maturing hedgerow, gapping up 
hedgerows with native deciduous mix species, installation of stock proof fencing to allow for grazing animals and field 
gates so agricultural machines can access the site for hay cutting, creation of a wildlife pond, installation of a kissing 
gate along the pedestrian route, provision of a visitor interpretation panel and a viewing area with natural seating so 
visitors to the site can enjoy the wildlife and views of the River Roch; introduction of waiting restrictions at the junction 
of Higher Lomax Lane and Chelmer Grove, Heywood as parked vehicles are obstructing sightlines for pedestrians 
and vehicles and causing a hazard for vehicles emerging onto Higher Lomax Lane.  Also vehicles are parking partially 
on the footway and hindering the passage of pedestrians in particular those with wheelchairs and pushchairs; 
improvements to the Heywood Civic Quarter consisting of the supply and installation of a bespoke Crimean War 
bench to be located on Pte Anthony Palmer VC Parade, Victory in Japan bench, Victory in Europe bench and 
Heywood Town bench that incorporates the town’s skyline of iconic buildings.  In addition, a Victory in Japan planter 
and Victory in Europe planter will be installed and planted with a variety of perennial flowers and shrubs to bloom 
throughout the year.  Four new litter bins will be installed and a new lectern interpretation board. 
 
This fund has a committed amount of £58,921 at year end to be carried forward to 2020/21. 
 

Township Officers recommend that the Capital Fund receives a base budget of £54,240 in 2020/21. (subject to final outturn agreed with Accountancy) 

P
age 21



APPENDIX 4

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDING STREAMS 2020/21

REVENUE FUNDS 2020/21 = £66,175

REVENUE FUNDS

Fund b/f 2019/20 Base Budget Income/
Adjustments

Total Budget 
2020/21 Committed

Budget 
Available 
2020/21

Notes

Projects Fund £4,018 £40,694 £0 £44,712 £10,993 £33,719 Fund to resource larger revenue projects that meet the 
Township priorities.  Base budget of £40,694 with retained 
budget (see committed column) for projects approved pre 
2020/21 and Skills4Sport Programme.

Events Fund £615 £8,000 £0 £8,615 £615 £8,000 Fund for Heywood Township to allocate to events during 
2020/21 for the benefit of the local community.  Base budget of 
£8,000.

North Heywood Ward Fund £2,217 £3,000 £0 £5,217 £2,217 £3,000 Fund for North Heywood Ward to allocate to small revenue 
projects to respond to local issues/demands for the benefit of 
the local community/environment.  Base budget of £3,000 with 
retained budget (see committed column) for projects approved 
pre 2020/21.

West Heywood Ward Fund £66 £3,000 £0 £3,066 £65 £3,001 Fund for West Heywood Ward to allocate to small revenue 
projects to respond to local issues/demands for the benefit of 
the local community/environment.  Base budget of £3,000 with 
retained budget (see committed column) for projects approved 
pre 2020/21.

Hopwood Hall Heywood 
Ward Fund

£2,565 £2,000 £0 £4,565 £2,565 £2,000 Fund for Hopwood Hall Heywood Ward to allocate to small 
revenue projects to respond to local issues/demands for the 
benefit of the local community/environment.  Base budget of 
£2,000 with retained budget (see committed column) for 
projects approved pre 2020/21.

TOTAL £9,481 £56,694 £0 £66,175

Page 1 of 2

P
age 22



CAPITAL FUNDS 2020/21 = £113,161

CAPITAL FUNDS

Fund b/f 2019/20 Base Budget Income/
Adjustments

Total Budget 
2020/21 Committed

Budget 
Available 
2020/21

Notes

Capital Fund £58,921 £54,240 £0 £113,161 £58,921 £54,240 Fund to resource capital projects that meet the Township 
priorities.  Base budget of £54,240 with retained budget (see 
committed column) for projects approved pre 2020/21.

TOTAL £58,921 £54,240 £0 £113,161

Page 2 of 2

P
age 23



 

Form HT02 
1

HHEEYYWWOOOODD  TTOOWWNNSSHHIIPP  FFUUNNDD  TTEERRMMSS  AANNDD  CCOONNDDIITTIIOONNSS  22002200--2211 
 

1. Purpose of the fund 
 

Heywood Township’s vision is for Heywood to offer an attractive location, which is part of a successful 
borough and city region, where people feel proud of the town and enjoy living there.  We want Heywood to 
have a strong sense of identity and community offering a wide range of housing in attractive neighbourhoods 
at excellent value, modern employment opportunities and a thriving town centre with a good range of shops 
and leisure facilities. 
 

Heywood Township funds can be used to offer support to organisations and projects that are of direct benefit 
to the community and environment of Heywood.  Any local constituted community organisation can request 
funding support from Heywood Township for project support.  Special consideration will be given to groups 
without their own funds/with limited alternative means and those in areas not benefiting from other funding 
opportunities. 
 

All projects must show how they will address the Heywood Township priorities of: 
 

 People – We will safeguard and protect our vulnerable people and support people of all ages to be 
healthier, confident, and resilient, in control and successfully managing their lives.  We will enable 
communities to thrive and develop. 

 Place – We will create safe, resilient, flourishing and high quality places where people choose to live, work 
and invest. 

 Prosperity – We will encourage business growth and enterprise; increase our skills levels and create 
the conditions for the creation of good quality jobs. 

 

2. What can be funded 
 

a) Projects aiming to meet Township priorities. 

b) Projects for which there is no other identifiable budget and are within the powers of the Council. 

c) Projects that supplement or enhance current Council service provision. 

d) Improvements to landscapes or public areas, eg providing additional seating, paving, railings, etc. 

e) Restoration of buildings or landscaping as part of a heritage scheme. 

f) Projects that can clearly demonstrate benefit to the local community such as providing bollards, fencing, 
lights, CCTV, etc. 

g) Projects that can be delivered with no additional revenue costs. 

h) Equipment hire or purchase such as IT equipment, sports equipment, arts and crafts materials, etc. 

i) Publicity materials that recognise the contribution made by the Township. 
j) Specialist trainers/assessors to deliver qualifications/courses/activities. 
k) Hiring of venues to enable the project to be delivered (not general running costs). 
l) Talented young athletes competing at national/international level supported by a recognised sporting 

body. 
 

3. What cannot be funded 
 

a) Projects that would normally be funded through mainstream budgets, that duplicates or replaces existing 
services or that the Council or other body has a statutory obligation to provide. 

b) Projects benefiting individuals. 

c) Improvements to private land or buildings resulting in equity gain, unless there is a demonstrable wider 
community benefit. 

d) Promoting religious or political causes. 

e) Campaigning or carrying out activities to influence a Council decision in the exercise of its statutory 
functions. 

f) Support for the general work of charities including fundraising events. 

APPENDIX 5

Page 24



Form HT02 
2

g) Wages or expenses for permanent, contract or regular members of staff.

h) General running costs, eg utility bills, maintenance and repair of assets, etc.

i) Parties/day trips out.

j) Purchase of alcohol.

k) Activities already started or purchasing items before funding is awarded.

l) Purchasing of vehicles.
m) Purchasing insurance.

4. Terms and conditions

a) The expenditure must be within the powers of the Council.

b) The project must benefit the Township community or environment and meet at least one of the Heywood 
Township priorities.

c) Grants can only be made to non-profit making formally constituted groups with their own group bank 
account.

d) All grants must be spent/claimed within six months of approval.  Any extension to this period must be 
made in writing and is subject to the Chair and Vice Chair of Heywood Township Delegated Sub 
Committee’s discretion.

e) Applicants are limited to one Heywood Township grant in any two consecutive financial years. 
Community wide annual events in Heywood may be considered for funding at the discretion of Heywood 
Township Delegated Sub Committee.

f) Grants are restricted to one application per one event/project. Applications from different user groups of 
the same project or centre for the same event at the same time are not eligible.

g) The grant must be used for the purposes for which it was approved.  Any requests for change of use 
must be made in writing and is subject to the Chair and Vice Chair of Heywood Township Delegated Sub 
Committee’s discretion.

h) VAT on purchases relating to the project must only be included in the amount requested if it cannot be 
claimed back from HM Revenue and Customs.

i) Applicants are responsible for ensuring that all necessary permissions (such as planning permission), 
regulations (such as health and safety) and insurance relating to their project/event are in place.

j) Applicants are responsible for ensuring infection prevention and controls relating to the project/event are 
in place and comply with the Government and Public Health guidelines.

k) Applicants are responsible for applying to Rochdale Council if they intend to hold a public event on 
Council owned land.

l) Groups applying for a project to work with children, young people or vulnerable adults must have policies 
and procedures in place that explain how these people will be protected and remain safe.

m) If public liability insurance is required for a community project, it is the responsibility of the group to 
ensure adequate insurance is in place.

n) The Council does not accept any liability for damage, loss or future maintenance of any projects funded 
by Township Funds.

o) The Council reserves the right to withhold or reclaim the grant monies if the terms and conditions are not 
adhered to.

p) The Council’s approval must be sought for the disposal or transfer of any items acquired with the grant.

q) Successful applicants must complete and return a Project Evaluation Form and provide copy
invoices/receipts that reflect the amount awarded and purpose for which the grant was approved as 
detailed in the application form.  This information must be provided to Heywood Township Office within 
one month of the conclusion of the project.  Failure to return these documents will result in restrictions 
being imposed on the applicant relating to future requests for funding or reclaiming of the grant monies. 

r) The Council reserves the right to add/change specific conditions relating to payment of the 
Page 25



 

Form HT02 
3

grant, the purpose of the grant and/or the activities to be funded. 
 
 

5. Decision Making Process 
 

a. All projects must be submitted on an application form with supporting documentation. 

b) Application forms are checked by Township Officers to see if the project meets the terms and conditions 
of the fund. 

c) Projects not meeting the terms and conditions or incomplete application forms will be referred back to 
the applicant within 10 working days with a written explanation.  At this point applicants may be 
requested to supply additional information. 

d) Township Officers will refer projects for funding over £5,000 to the next Heywood Township Delegated 
Sub Committee for decision. 

e) Township Officers can use the officer scheme of delegation process for projects for funding of £5,000 or 
less. 

f) Decisions on Ward Funds are delegated to the Townships & Communities Manager in consultation with 
the Ward Councillors with the decision based on majority agreement.  Any disputes concerning 
allocation of Ward Funds will be referred to the next Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee for 
decision. 

g) Applicants will be advised of decisions in writing within 15 working days of the Heywood Township 
Delegated Sub Committee meeting. 

h) Township Officers will consult with the Chair and Ward Councillors about the future of a project when a 
Councillor has committed funds to a project and subsequently decided not to stand for election or has 
not be re-elected. 

i) There is no appeals process, but applicants may submit a fresh application. 
 

6. Commissioning Process 
 

a) All parties to do everything within their power to ensure the completion of the project to the specification 
and achieve the desired outcome within the specified timescale and costs. 

b) Proposed schemes/projects need to be developed in consultation with the relevant service to ensure 
alternative funding is not available and that they have resources available to cover any future 
maintenance/monitoring requirements. 

c) Any variations in costs or outcomes by either party should be negotiated and agreed between the 
provider and the Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee prior to incurring any additional costs. 

d) Where the Township wish to vary the specification – the service provider will identify the implications of 
the change, ie time extensions, impact on outcomes, etc and additional costs, and agree the variations 
with the Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee. 

e) Where the service provider may wish to vary the specification – the service provider should submit the 
variations to the Township Office with justification prior to incurring additional costs for consideration by 
the Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee.  The Committee may decide not to accept the 
variations in which case the project continues to the original specification or if the Committee accepts 
the variations, to agree the funding of any additional costs from the Township Funds. 

f) The service provider will receive sufficient budget transferred from the Township Fund to cover the cost 
of the project on the Township Office receiving evidence of the start of the project as agreed.  Stage 
payments may be agreed. 

g) The service provider agrees to provide regular monitoring reports on the project in terms of achieving 
the outcomes, performance against targets and finance, and post project evaluation reports. 

Page 26



 

Form HT02 
4

 

h) Where a service provider does not satisfy the performance targets for the project, the Heywood 
Township Delegated Sub Committee may, after consultation with the service provider, withhold funds (or 
withdraw funds previously transferred to a Council Service). 

i) Any unapproved additional costs incurred by the service provider must be borne by the service provider 
unless agreed otherwise with the Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee. 

j) Service providers external to the Council will be required to submit invoices. 

Page 27


	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	6 Heywood Township Delegation Arrangements and Appointments
	7 Heywood Township Funds Review
	Appendix 1 - Heywood Township Funds Review
	Appendix 2 - Heywood Township Funds Review
	Appendix 3 - Heywood Township Funds Review
	Appendix 4 - Heywood Township Funds Review
	Appendix 5 - Heywood Township Funds Review


